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Date Received by DCR 07/01/2024

J. Sargeant Reynolds Western Campus
Matthew E. Thompson Sr.

1651 E Parham Road

Richmond, VA 23285

Your nutrient management plan (NMP) dated 07/01/2024 located in Goochland County has been
approved by the Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR). The approved plan is for
5.45 acres. Only nutrient recommendations for applications to be made after the date of this letter are
approved by this letter. Your NMP was written by Christy F. Smith, a nutrient management planner
certified by DCR.

This site has not been inspected by DCR and this approval is contingent upon site conditions
being as stated in the NMP. Any revisions to this plan must be approved by DCR. Any change in
personnel resulting in a change to the plan manager should be reported to the Certified Nutrient
Management Planner who will then make DCR aware. Please note that this letter should be kept with
the NMP and supporting documentation including nutrient application records. This plan expires on
06/30/2027. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns regarding this approval.

Best regards,

Sonzalo Ontiz

Gonzalo Ortiz

Urban Nutrient Management Specialist
Division of Soil and Water Conservation
600 East Main Street, 24" Floor
Richmond VA 23219

(804) 217-2010
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